From: Isabel Hess (Sydney LHD)

To: Annie Leung; Russell Hand

Cc: Kleete Simpson (Sydney LHD); Leena Gupta (Sydney LHD)

Subject: RE: SSD 9393 - Waterloo Metro Quarter - Concept Application - Response to Submissions received
Date: Thursday, 24 October 2019 9:55:19 AM

Hi Annie and Russell

Thank you for your email below and the applicant’s response to submissions.
Unfortunately this project does not show up on our Major Projects Dashboard, so | am unable to
comment directly through the Major Projects Website.

We have reviewed the response to SLHD and have no further comments.

Thank you and kind regards
Isabel

Dr Isabel Hess

MBBS MPH FAFPHM
Staff Specialist | Public Health Unit

Level 9 North, KGV Building, RPAH Campus, Missenden Road, Camperdown, 2050.
Tel (02) 9515 9420 | Fax (02) 9515 9440 | Isabel.Hess@health.nsw.gov.au

http://www.slhd.nsw.gov.au/populationHealth/PHU.html

Please note I'm in the office Tuesday to Friday.
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I would like to acknowledge the traditional owners as custodians of this land on which I live and work
as the First Peoples of this Country - the Gadigal people of the Eora Nation. | also pay my respects to
all Elders past and present.

Disclaimer:

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Sydney Local Health
District.

From: Annie Leung [mailto:Annie.Leung@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 3:21 PM

To: Kleete Simpson (Sydney LHD)

Cc: NSWH-HRAR; Russell Hand

Subject: SSD 9393 - Waterloo Metro Quarter - Concept Application - Response to Submissions
received

Good afternoon,

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a Response to Submissions
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(RTS) for the Waterloo Metro Quarter Over Station Development — Concept Application.

The Applicant’s RTS has been uploaded to the Department’s Major Projects Website at the
following link:
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/11551

The Applicant’s RTS contains Section 4 regarding your agencies submission and their response.
Would you please provide any advice on the RTS by Monday 4 November 2019°
If you have any questions, including on how to use the Major Projects Website to provide your

advice to the Department, please contact me on 8275 1313 or
russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au

Regards,
Annie Leung
Team Leader Key Sites Assessments

Planning and Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 02 8289 6644 | E annie.leung@planning.nsw.gov.au

Level 29, 320 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge

the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which

Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.
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